Village of Colfax
Regular Board Meeting
Monday, August 8", 2022
7:00 p.m.
Colfax Rescue Squad, 614C Railroad Avenue, Colfax, Wl 54730

Call the Regular Board Meeting to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Public Comments
Communications from the Village President
Consent Agenda
Regular Board Meeting Minutes — July 25" 2022
Review Statement of Bills Pooled Checking—July 25", 2022 to August 7™, 2022
Review Statement of Bills Solid Waste & Recycling Checking- July 25™ 2022 to August 7" 2022
Training Request - none
Facility Rental
i. Fairgrounds — August 27", 2022 —Tractor Fest — Request to waive the facility use fees
Licenses
i. Temporary Class “B"/"Class B" Retailer's License — Colfax FFA Alumni — Tractor Fest —
Fairgrounds August 27, 2022

U R

PoooTo

—h

7. Consideration Items
a. Stuart Park Campground Update — Bob Bossany
b. CDBG Grant — Streambank Update
c. Lagoon Streambank Pre-Construction meeting update
d. Colfax Rescue Squad - Medic 8

8. Committee/Department Reports — (no action)

a. Thank you from Gina Schneider — Flowers and a card
b. Public Safety Committee Minutes — August 1, 2022
¢. Building Permits — July 2022 — Weber Inspections
d. Colfax Rescue Squad Report — July 2022
e. Colfax Police Department Report — July 2022
f. ACT Report — August 5", 2022

9. Adjourn

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American With Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to
be in an accessible location or format must contact: Lynn M. Niggemann - Clerk-Treasurer, 613 Main Street, Colfax, WI (715) 962-3311 by 2:00
p.m. the day prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the
above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the
governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.




Village Board Meeting July 25", 2022

On July 25™, 2022, the Village Board met at Village Hall at 7:00 p.m. Members present: Trustees M. Burcham, Davis,
Rud, Stene, Prince and Albricht. Excused: Trustee Jenson. Others present included Travis Bushey with the ATV/UTV
Club, Gareth Shambeau with Ayres & Associates, Amy Horchem and Nicole Christianson, Herb Sakalaucks with the Colfax
Railroad Museum, Lucas Ciszewski with Precision Builders, Public Works Director Bates, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer
Niggemann and LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger.

Minutes

Regular Board Meeting Minutes — July 11" 2022- A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee
Prince to approve the Regular Board meeting minutes from July 11" 2022. A voice vote was taken with all members
voting in favor. Motion carried.

Review Statement of Bills —July 11, 2022 to July 24", 2022

Review Statement of Bills Solid Waste & Recycling Checking July 11*", 2022 to July 24", 2022

A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Prince to approve both the Village of Colfax
Statements of Bills and the Solid Waste & Recycling Bills for July 11%, 2022 to July 24™, 2022. A voice vote was taken with
all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Training Request —none
Facility Rental — none

Licenses — July 25“‘, 2022 to June 30, 2023 Operator’s License- Kirsten Shaw-Outhouse

A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Stene to approve the list of Operator’s Licenses for
July 25™, 2022 to June 30, 2023 for Kirsten Shaw for the Outhouse. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in
favor. Motion carried.

Transient Merchant License- August 10", 2022 to November 9'" 2022- Brison Tuschl — A motion was made by Trustee
M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Stene to approve the Transient Merchant License for August 10™, 2022 to
November 9", 2022 for Brison Tuschl. A-voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Consideration items

A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee Prince to move the Colfax Railroad Museum and the
Gaga Pit items before the ATV/UTV Club Request. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion
carried.

Railroad Museum Updates — Herb Sakalaucks — Sakalaucks updated the Village Board regarding slowed progress due to
him having surgery. The Main Street BounceBack and Anne Marie Foundation Grants have funded getting tables and
storage containers for the tables for the model train shows they would like to participate in. There have been
conversations with the FFA to add the model train show to their tractor event in the spring. The museum has been
interested in a possible flea market to promote the train ride. They have a grant request to the state for tourism
infrastructure; currently in negotiations because the Department of Administration incorrectly scored the Museum’s
application in the shovel ready category. This request would allow a roof to cover the cars and a sidewalk to assist
handicap viewing of the cars and the maintenance of the cars would change from ten year to forty years. The Library
project is complete and the Archiving is being completed by UW-Eau Claire interns from the history program.

Parks Committee Recommendations - Gaga Pit Location

Prince explained that the Parks Committee met and felt that due to vandalism that the best location for the Gaga Pit
would be at lverson Park. Prince asked if Horchem or Christianson had any comments. Horchem indicated that after
their meeting, they felt that they Gaga Pit size would be twenty feet to allow adequate space and the dates that work
best for construction and installation are August 8" through August 10", 2022. Bates indicated those dates should be
fine. A motion was made by Trustee Prince and seconded by Trustee Stene to approve the location of the Gaga Pit at
Iverson Park. A voice votes was taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.



ATV/UTV Club Request to add Business Advertising Signage - Bushey explained that the businesses have reached out
asking for their businesses to be advertised on the trails. The Club is requesting permission to provide the signage and
pay the Village staff for the installation of the signage on the Village streets. The club would work with Police Chief
Anderson, Public Works Director Bates and Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann. A motion was made by Trustee
Davis and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to approve the business advertising signage on the ATV/UTV routes of the
Village streets. Voting For: Trustees M. Burcham, Rud, Davis, Stene, Prince and Albricht. Voting Against: none. Motion
carried.

High Street Duplexes — Recommendation from the Planning Commission to combine lots — Lucas Ciszewski-17111-2-
291-109-440-0046 and 17111-2-291-109-440-0045

Ciszewski explained that he would like to combine the two lots to allow him to construct three duplexes rather than two.
He would plan to construct the first duplex in the rear of the lot with construction beginning in September and be
completed by July 2023. The other two units would be constructed within a three to five year window. The floor plan
has been provided. Each unit would be approximately 1,562 square feet. They would have three bedrooms and two-car
garages. The square footage would be quite a bit larger than the units on University, the double duplexes and current
estimate of rent would be $1,400/month. Estimated assessment value would be between $350,000 and $400,000 per
building. A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to approve the request to
combine the two lots on High Street to allow for three duplexes vs. two duplexes. Voting For: Trustees M. Burcham,
Rud, Davis, Stene, Prince and Albricht. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Dunn Street Phase 2 Pay Request - Shambeau explained that he and Public Works Director Bates did a walk through and
Shambeau has created a punch list. To address the depth of the manhole covers; Shambeau explained that the cost to
cut out, current and resurface with a patch may not be the best option. Shambeau indicated that he would let Skid
Steer Guy know that the Board is concerned with the depth of the manhole covers and would let Mitch Horvat propose
a resolution. Once Shambeau has that information, he will propose that to the Board possibly as a monetary credit.
Shambeau proposed that within the next two meetings he would expect that Skid Steer Guy would be ready to close out
the Riverview/High/Oak Street project as he has completed the punch list as well as another payment request for the
Dunn Street Phase 2 project. A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee M.Burcham to approve the
pay request in the amount of $139,041 to Skid Steer Guy for the Dunn Street Phase 2 Project. Voting For: Trustees M.
Burcham, Rud, Davis, Stene, Prince and Albricht. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Balsam Street Hydrant Repair — Pay Request - Skid Steer Guy — Bates explained that the hydrant valve was leaking at
Balsam and Railroad Avenue and needed to be repaired. The project was going to get completed in 2021, but they were
unable to get the project materials and schedule a contractor. The total invoice to replace the hydrant and restore the
sidewalk and lawn is $8,212.35. A motion was made by Trustee Stene and seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to approve
the payment to Skid Steer Guy LLC in the amount of $8,212.35. Voting For: Trustees Prince, Stene, David, Rud, M.
Burcham and Albricht. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Lagoon Update — Bates explained that all the brushing out has been completed. Charlie Cameron from the Clean Water
Fund Program (CWF) was on-site last week and he seems to think the project would score high with in the CWF Program.
Niggemann has forwarded the permit from the DNR and the permit from the County to the appropriate people involved
with all funding sources. The project completion date is no later than October 30,2022.

Adjourn — A motion was made by Trustee M. Burcham and seconded by Trustee Stene to adjourn the meeting at 7:40
p.m. A voice vote was taken with all members voting in favor. Meeting Adjourned.

Jody Albricht, Village President
Attest:

Lynn Niggemann

Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer
#

July 25th, 2022 Regular Board Minutes Page 2




8/05/2022

7:57 AM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

1

Posted From: 7/25/2022 From Account:
Thru: 8/07/2022 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

MWG 8/01/2022 MORGAN WHITE GROUP 887.38
XCEL 8/01/2022 XCEL ENERGY 5,869.18
78233 7/18/2022 AFLAC 598.22
78234 7/29/2022 24-7 TELCOM 24.95
78235 7/29/2022 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE, INC 62.42
78236 7/29/2022 AT&T MOBILITY 552.88
78237 7/29/2022 BADGER STATE INC. 315.00
78238 7/29/2022 CAPITAL ONE 219.44
78239 7/29/2022 CENTURY LINK 128.05
78240 7/29/2022 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 298.15
78241 7/29/2022 CITY OF EAU CLAIRE FIRE & RESC 50.00
78242 7/29/2022 HEALTH TRADITION HEALTH PLAN 8,523.61
78243 7/29/2022 HUEBSCH LAUNDRY CO 155.70
78244 7/29/2022 IFLS LIBRARY SYSTEM 136.00
78245 7/29/2022 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL 734.73
78246 7/29/2022 NISSHA MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIES 178.86
78247 7/29/2022 SCHILLING SUPPLY 205.82
78248 7/29/2022 SKID STEER GUY LLC 134,802.71
78249 7/29/2022 SKID STEER GUY LLC 8,212.35
78250 7/29/2022 SPECTRUM INSURANCE GROUP-EC 13,168.00
78251 7/29/2022 STREICHER'S INC 702.00
78252 7/29/2022 SUMMIT COMPANIES 68.00
EFTPS 8/04/2022 EFTPS-FEDERAL-SS-MEDICARE 5,392.61
WIDOR 8/04/2022 WI DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 801.66
WIETF 7/27/2022 WI DEPT OF EMPLOYEE TRUST FUNDS 6,147.01
BREMER 8/01/2022 CARDMEMBER SERVICE 3,428.29
CHARTER 8/02/2022 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 624.03
WIDCOMP 8/04/2022 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATION 270.00
PRINCIPAL 8/01/2022 PRINCIPAIL, LIFE INS. CO. 785.35
Grand Total 193,342.40



8/05/2022 7:57 AM Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL Page: 2
ACCT
POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT Accounting Checks
Posted From: 7/25/2022 From Account:
Thru: 8/07/2022 Thru Account:
Amount

Total Expenditure from Fund # 100 - GENERAL FUND 171,755.49

Total Expenditure from Fund # 200 - RESCUE/AMBULANCE 6,467.94

Total Expenditure from Fund # 300 - SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING 15.83

Total Expenditure from Fund # 610 - WATER FUND 11,912.84

Total Expenditure from Fund # 620 - SEWER FUND 3,190.30

Total Expenditure from all Funds 193,342.40



8/05/2022 7:59 AM

SOLID WASTE & RECYCLING RU

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

Page: 1

ACCT

Accounting Checks

Posted From: 7/25/2022 From Account:
Thru: 8/07/2022 Thru Account:
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
1151 7/29/2022 AT&T MOBILITY 33.90
1152 7/29/2022 FIRST CHOICE 459.92
1153  7/29/2022 JOHNSON ROLL-OFF SERVICE, LLC 935.20

Grand Total

1,429.02



To the Village Of Colfax,
As a non profit organization, we are asking if you would please waive

the fee for the use of the fairgrounds. Thank you for considering this.

President of the Colfax FFA Alumni

Tractor Fes¥ g-271-202%



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY CLASS “B”/"CLASS B"” RETAILER’S LICENSE

See Additional Information on reverse side. Contact the municipal clerk if you have questions.

FEE $ /Q " OO0 Application Date: ,.7’(20 ‘ QJ AQ
[ Town %\flllage (Jcity of 4) [ W County of ;D;( nNnmM

The named organization applies for: (check appropriate box(es).)

A Temporary Class "B" license to sell fermented malt beverages at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.26(6), Wis, Stats.

D A Temporary "Class B" license to sell wine at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.51(10), Wis. Stat.

at the premises described below during a special event beginning g -2 7-30) 2 and ending 8”&7‘&‘,2 and agrees

to comply with all law, resolution, ordinances and regulations (state, federal or local) affecting the sale of fermented malt beverages
and/or wine if the license is granted.

1. ORGANIZATION (check appropriate box) o Bonafide Club [ ] Church [] Lodge/Society [] Veteran's Organization ~[] Fair Association
@ Name C )\ Cax FFA Blymn, =
(b) Address M/[p[Y SNy g M

roireed B (] Town  [] Village City
(c) Date organized [~ v D

(d) If corporation, give date of incorporation

(e} Names and addresses of all officers:
President S %u< h C ‘G—! rl u \-A
Vice President ﬂ] ayk S_c.t\ & Snav
Secretary D\Lwn Ly T n;\cf;\“qg
Treasurer [V en e\ T Cinlo? - W—
() Name and address of manager orl person in charge of affair: SFr_JHM Ar_,—-kd.‘\u »QQ

2. LOCATION OF PREMISES WHERE BEER AND/OR WINE WILL BE SOLD: QQ\'CO\F q:q U"g r DDQ{S\
(@) Streetnumber 32} Ra'road }c\/é..
(b) Lot Block
() Do premises occupy all or part of building? eﬁh Ve -Fu_x v C?’/‘L,J‘uu\a( £

(d) It part of building, describe fully all premises covered under this application, which floor or floors, or room or rooms, license is to

cover A\ bw\anofs . o

3. NAME OF EVENT —
(@) Uist name of the event / ro CTO i KS—’\
(b) Datesofevent -} — 22

DECLARATION

The Officer(s) of the organization, individually and together, declare under penalties of law that the information provided in this application
is true and comrect to the best of their knowledge and belief.

(Name of Organization)
Officer «__ D Officer N
(Signatureidate) (Signature/date)
Officer _ Officer
(Signature/date) (Signature/date}
Date Filed with Clerk 7.2 D-3 9 - Date Reported to Council or Board 3 =S & 2622
Date Granted by Council License No. R

AT315 (R 4-08) Wisconsin Department of Revenue



1

00°v$ feyspadweo/g 894 UOIDSI(0Y) BISBAN
TSWeang anuaiay 19010
00'se$ Woiug ¢ sley (eyusy sysdwen
BUudld a)is dwen
:suondwnssy anuaaay
00052‘T$  @dueinsu| |elo SNOLLJWNSSY LNdLNO ONIDXd
00058 Wi AAungen
00'005$ W ‘Apadoid
81500 8JUBINSU[ 80
Sl ‘HOWE SIESA uopeziuowy € shep Jadwe Jad AB)S JO sheq
L *031dop SIBaA 1db3 8010 00°000'L$ uowy/$ yjuow/¢ owolid;Buisiuaapy TJadwe?) 1ad SAeq sbelaAy
oL *0aJdap sieaA ydb3 jueld THOROWOoId/BUISIHaAPY
G'6E "0aldap sieap sbuiping %001 % lojoe Juawsnipy Aleniqly
TUOREZ[PoLly g UOpeloaidaq 00°00v$ uowy/g uowy¢ 10qeT SANLASUILPY 710j0€e4 juaw)snipy uonezinn %
oo0'0z$ /g sjey JogeT sAlessullPY
oL [STUTTEY R 0z uowysiy UIUOLL/SIY SAREASUILPY %0€ % 1290100
%S, aley [+ HM/SIY )aam 18d SINOH aAljelsuUIwpY %09 % Jsquisidas
¥¥'628'051$ Wnowy 183509 JoqeT eAfensiulupy %08 % jsnbny
:ueo oeg JesA 0l %56 % uly
: %56 % sunr
00'052$ Wig 984 95Ul [enuuy %08 % Aepy o
ot sif :wia) 7S9a4 pue sasuadr| TUONBZI[II) oNSTUE] ¥,
%00°L sjey
1¥'628'0ZL$ junowy ££°¢€8% uow punoibdwed/sapnn |ejoL %4 Sa)s |ejol
UBOT JUOI] JB3A 0L _ 00°000°6$ 44 punosBdwedysar T salls SOlS UL
IUEOT JUOJJ [eIDIWWI0Y) XeJ[0D 00000'1% g JslepA 0z sa)s sa)g Jadwen
00°000'¥$ NS ‘Aomos|z 153)|§ punoibduie)
'sapinn
16'666'62$ 150D pue [ejoL
¥¥'628'0S1$ 180D 309l0id [ej0L 00'001$ uow;g uow 1ad Julely pue siieday TI2LTS aloe/$ 180 pueq
PrG28051$ s1s09 |eyded [ejol | 00°009% g A 1ad "Jep pue sieday oLl saloe $8.0Yy |ejoL
5,000 Ul) "S5I850 [ejde] 190ioid 53509 bunesedg 19mo aZig punoJbdwey|
SNOILdWNSSY “1Y.LIdYD SNOLLdWNSSY 1502 INOLLONTO¥d ONILYHIHO SNOILdINNSSY LNdNI |

A1NAIHIS SNOILAIAINSSY




v¥'528'051$
LY'06L°'€$

00°5.0'8$
006Z$

00°000°€$

00°000'G$

16'666'8EL$
000%
00°000°G$
00°000°¢$
00°000°L$
00°000°G$
00°000°0L$
00°000°0Z$
00°000°01$
00'000°G$
00°000'05$
L6'666'62$
$1eoL

ceoe/vlL/L

1S09 103rodd 1viol

3S0J3jU| UOIONIISUOY PaNnIIdY

s}so |eyde9 JayjQO [eloL
994 uonoadsuj
wawdojanaq 3)ISIaM
Buisipanpy/uoljowold [epiu|
]SO0 SNO3UB|[9ISI

3so9 Ayjioed |ejol
SasusdI/sHuIRg
‘)0 ‘subis ‘sue) abeqieo) ‘so|qe |
selawen AjUNoag
sjyb Anoag
apeibdn dwey jeog
YOAA Jouaxgauswdojdanaq alg dwe)
UoISUdIXJ Jamod 2U308|3
"0} ‘sapeibdn/suoisus)x3 s|elaje] Jalepn
sapeibdn dwng/sjuswanoidw) 18}epn
Buipjing woousoay

53509 [ej1de) [e1o)e[|0)

FTNA3HIS TivL3d 1S0J 13310dd ANV ALITIDVL

ANNOYDdINIVI NHVd LHYMILS



¥¥'528°051$ ONIANNL 40 32UNOS TV.LOL
¥y'G28'0G1$ xeyod woi4 ueo punoibdwe) yied pema)s
‘sSpund jo adinog
v¥'528°05L$ SANNL 40 NOILVZI1ILN V10l
v¥'628°051$ LSOO VLIdVO V1Ol
V0SS }S949)u| UOIIONIISUOD PaNIIIY

00'520°8¢  S3IS0D [eyideD JayyO [elo)

00G.$ 994 uonoeadsu|
00°000°c$ 1uawdojana( alsqap
00°000'G$ Buisiianpy//uojowold [eniu|

's3809 [epded Idyl0
16'666'8SL$ Ayjoe4 |ejo)
00°000'6G$ 'o1@ ‘Juswdojara 8)S ‘seliN ‘ainonselu|
00'000°06$ Buiping
/6'666'62$ pue’

731509 Ajioe4
'Spung jo uonezinn
220Z/vLIL
31INA3HIS SANNS 40 NOILYZI1ILN ANV 3DHNOS
ANNOYDdINVI MUV LYVMILS



r'082'e$ 2T’616$ 19°L¥8$ £€°¢89$ 1£'695% A A3 4 av'LIeS
lejoL
L6'P20'2VLS  €£80Y°TLS ££'6EE'528  €€'e€8'6l$  £E'EEB'6L$  £E'ees'sld 0g°ce8’srs
6'v20vi$  E£E80VCIS €eeeeaey  €€€€86l§  EEEEQHIS  E€EER6LE oc'eee’srs
IviolL 9 Ui G UOlW ¥ UON € Uoy ¢ UoiN L Uoi
16'720'27L8  ££°80¥218 geeee’ses ee'ees’6ls £crees'sl$  €e'ees’sle 0¢°€ce’ors
00°6.$ 00°G6/$
00°000°c$ 00°000°€$
00°000°6$ 00°005'2$ 00°005'2$
00°000'65$ £e'ees'ss £€'€€8'6$ £€'€€8'6$ £€°6€8'6$ £€°€€8'6$ €E'€€8'69$
00°000°'05$ 00°000'0}$  00°'000°0L$  00°000'0L$  00°000'0L$ 00°000°0}$
16'666'62$ 16°666'62$
eyoL 9 Uoly S UOW v UON ¢ Uoy ¢ UoON | Uoiy
ccleivLiL

vp'SZ8'0518
Y9628 0513
Buipung (€01

16'v20'L11LS
00SZ%
00'000°¢$
00°000'S$
00°000'65$
00'000°05$
16'666'6Z$
mu:me.__:mww__
leyde) |ejo)

(1s818)Ul UoyONLSLIOD Paniode puk Aousbuijuod Jo JuslssINGSIP O/M)
JNA3HIS LNJNISHNESIA DNIANNA
ONNOYOdINYI JdYd LHYMALS

1S319)JU| UOIONIISUOY)

sjuswasingsiq [ejoL
Xejj0D) wol4 ueo punoibdwe) sied vems)s
S$30JN0G buipung wold juswiasingsiq

SLN3IW3ISANGSIA TvLOL
994 uonoadsu|
wswdojanaq] alsqapA
Buisitanpy/uonowold (e
"0}@ ‘JuaWwido|aAa XIS 'SaNINN 'INONIISEU|
Buipjing woosay
uonisinboy pue

JUSWasINgsig pue uonezina bulpung



00°00€2$  JoqeT sAljessiulwpy |ejoL

00°00c$ abul4%SG1 00'L JogeT aAjjessiuiwpy |ejo)
00°000'2$ 00l 000¢$ 00’1 :§1800 Jogen m>_um:m_c_Eu<_
IAgeloL IKSIH gy ALD uomisod :3dwaxauopn
00°0% ¢ 3dwoax3g suonesadQ paxid |ejol 000 saafojdwz jdwiexg suonesado paxi4 jejoL
00°0% 00°05% xxxxxxxxxxxxx_
TR 1101 LY ALD uonisod dwex3g
(s.000 uI) (s,000 ur) :suofjesado paxid

080 Jeal/sinoH NIopp @akojdwg
e LIL FINGAHIS IDYM ONY AHYIYS THLOL
GNNOYOdINYI NHYd LUVMILS



000$
0} 1esx
28's9Z'L$
295918

000%
I EEIN

ccoelvLiL

00'0%

[ FLEIN
28°69Z°L$
286918

00°0%
6 1€

00°0$

gieo)
78'59Z°1L$
28°G9z'1$

000$
ERLEIN

00°0%

Ziea)

Z8'59Z°L$
Z8soT IS
00°0%
00'0%
1183}

00°0% 00°0$
0003
CREEIN (FLEIN
78'59Z°L$ 28'59Z'1$
29'69C'1L$ Z8G9T'LS
00'0% 000%
00'0% 000%
CYEEIN [FEEIN
28'692'1$ 00°000'05$
JAjuy 1dag  Jwy ‘59idaqg
00°0$ 000%
000% 00'0%
Ay 1dag iy o9idag

28'69Z°}$
Z859C 1S
00°0%
000%
[ ZLECN

00°000°05$
"ded €161

000%

00°0%

‘de3 [ejo L

00°0$
0008

€ JB9A

28'69Z°L$
2869218
00°0%
00°0$
€ Jea

G'6¢

04

0oL
*551d5( SIEOA

JINAIHIS NOILYZILHOWY ONY NOILY|D3¥d3a
ANNOYDdINYD HVd LHYMILS

00'0% 00°0%
0003 0003
FFLEIN 1 Jeax
(uonezipowe aujjyyubiens)
28'692'L$ 28'592'1L$
28769218 286913
00'0$ 00'0%
00'0$ 000%
ZIeax [WLEIN
00'000'06$
00°0%
00'0%
§ajqersaidag

¢ uonezipowy |ej0L
s1s09) "uebiQ Buipun4 1s0d

“TA[S UOHEZIIoWY

¢ uonelvaidaq [ejoL
sbuip|ing
1dinb3/sBulysiuiny a0
juswdinb3 ssa001d

(uoneioaidap sulyibens)

sbuipjing

(uoneoaidap aulpybiens)
1dbzysbuiysiuing aowo

{uoneroaidap auljybiens)
juswdinb3g ssao0id




95°202°89% G0'208'L$- S0°L05'LS- 1gLLL'es 19'6¥.'6$ 10'8€6'v1$ 96'GeY'8LS e’
15°660°cS yises vvzecs v i8ES v I8ES viess YvIBES yvZ3ES
S0'801'69% 6t'v68'1$- 61'768°1L$- 80°v2L'T$ 81'29¢'6$ 85°05S' VIS £5°'860'81$ 89'€LE'L1$
60°€2Z'LLS 68°Z0V'1$ 68°20%'L$ 68°20¥'L$ 68°Z01'1L$ 68'20V'L$ 68°201'L$ 68°20V'L$
£6'669'6$ 80°22.% 98'221$ 19'8LL$ 0S'vLL$ 9E'0LL$ 12°90.$ 1208
£6'669'G% 80723 987CeLS 71981.S 0SV1Z% SE0LS ¥290% ¥1720.%
91°€25's$ 18'6.9$ 20'089% 2T'v89% 8¢'889% £5'269% $9'969$ ¥1°00.$
91’2558 185208 Z0'089% 27898 878898 £57269% 59'969% vZ700.%
Te100 5a AoN 30 ds5 By nr anr
§0'801°G9% 6v'v68°L$- 61168 14" 80'vZL'TS 8L'oe's$  89°0SS'VIS £5'860'81$ 89°cLe'LLS
09°22e'vL$ 2£'06L°LS 2€062'L% 2e06L°L$ 2e06L'L$ 2e06L'1$ 2€06L'L$ 2e'06L'1$
vevey'L$ S€'816$ S8'Zh6$ 8£°2£6$ $6°1.€6$ ¥5°926$ 91'126% 28'616$

YSTEvLS GE'8Y6% [FA5S 8EZE68 ¥61E6% ¥5926% 91’1268 28616
90°888'93 86'LY8S 8v'L¥8% 56°258% 8£'858% 6.'€98% 91°698% 05'728%
90'888'9% 8671783 8V 2¥8% 562583 BE'8S8T 6.€98% 91°698% 057783
TejoL EXTi] AON ETe) dag bny e onr
§9'0Sh'6L$ LLv0L$- Lip01%- ov' LSy 05°ZSL°LLS  06°0VE‘OLS 68'888'6L$ 00'v9L'6L$
00°v9£'9L$ 217018 2L'p0L$ 05°185'Z$ 05°185°Z$ 05°185'e$ 05°185'2$ 05718528
00'%9€'91$ LLboLS 05°185'2$ 05°185'2$ 05'185'2$ 05'185'2$ 05°186°2$
0070523 0003 0003 0008 0003 0008
00'0S2'}$ LI¥0L$ LV'%018 LIp0LS LLP0LS LL'¥0L$ LLP0L$ JARAIES
00°000'9$ 00°0$ 0008 00°000'L$ 00°000't$ 00'000'L$ 00°000'L$ 00'000°'L$
00°009% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'004$ 00'00}$ 00'001L$ 00°00L$ 00'001$
00'000's$ 00°0% 00'0$ €E'EEa% £E'€E8s £€'€£8% £€'cE8% £E'€E8S
00°009$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00°00L$ 00'00L$ 00'00}$ 00'00L$ 00'001$
00'v92$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00 ¥v$ 00'vt$ 00'brs 00'%v$ 00'v¥$
00°00b'2$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'00¥$ 00°00¥$ 00'00v$ 00'00%$ 00'00¥$
00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 000$ 00'0% 00'0$
00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$
TeyoL 35Q AoN ©0 dss By nr unp
$62'66% 0$ 0$ 960'2$ VEL'ELS zz6'8L$ 0L¥'2Z$ ovlLe$
562'66$ 0% 0% 960'2$ YEL'ELS zz6'8Ls 0y'7e$ 17N %41
[ 0% 0% 0% 0% 0§ 0s 0%
SLS'ES 0% 0s 092% v06$ 698 5283 96.$
6.2'26% 0% 0% 9£9'98 0£Z'ELS 827'818 9v9'12$ 8v6'02$
6.8 1] 0 g9 gcl vil 02 002
1£9'C o [s] g6l 8le [¥44] 819 666
Er43 o 1] 6 8l 14 62 62
%0 %0 %0¢ %09 %08 %S6 %86
@ m m LE 0E 3 Ie 114
Sog 13 o€ e [ € 1€ 0t
Te0L EX] AoN jEre) CES BNy mr anf
2202ivhL

SUUON 2T 35114 AINIINFLVLS IWOINI QILDIAroHd

[Ahr4 4 P2
v iecs
89'vSY'L$

68'20v'LS

05°185'2%
000$
LL'P0LS
00'000'L$
00°001$
£€'€€8%
00°001$
00'vb$
00'00v$
00'0$
00'0$
ReW

128118

228118
03
peEYS
€6E'H1$

601

o9l

%06

ot

anuaaay xey|0) jo abejiia [e10L

Ty

LL'v0L$-

LLvoLs-

LL'P0LS

LE'poLS

Jay

o

%0

ANNOYDINYI HUVd LHYMILS

Bl

LL'v0L$-

00°0$

00°0$

LLv0L8-

LLv0LS

LL'v0L$

0$

0%
0%
03
as

e

LivoLs-

00°0%

LL'v0Ls-

LLpoLS

LLP0LS

o
(1]
o

<
|
5

LLpSed-

00°0%

Livses-

L'vses

LL'vses

000528

LLb0LS
00'0%
00°0%
00'0%
0008
00°0%
00°0%
00°'0%
00°0%

uer

o

JUBWBIdU| ADIAIBE 1q9Q

yses jaN punolBdwe) jyied Hemars

"ANN3IATY X470 40 FOVTIIA

JOIANY3S 1830 Y101

|edisund €101

UB0T JUOIH [BIDIBWIWIOD XB)|0D

Jedidund

1sala)uy |R)O|

ueOT |UO.4 [BIDIBUILIOD XEHOD

BERIEI ]
T@01A18g 190

XBjJ|0J 10 abe|iA

HSVYD 3Nav.inaiisia L3N

J2IAN3S 1830 VL0l

Jedioulld |pJoL

:ueo punoiBdwe) yied Uemals

qediould

18433y |BI0L

:ueo punosbduie) yed Lemas

Jsa1au|

ISNTdXT TOAYSS 19Ta

vilg3a

ISNAdX3 SNOILVYILO TV.LOL

suoneadQ |ejo
S99 PUB 85U3D[7
aoueINSU|
uonowold/Bulsipaapy
aoueudUiep/SIEday
abemag pue 1a1epA (SO
|BAOLUDY S1SBAA
saxe] |loJAed

sabepp 1dwaxauoN
saxe]_||loJAed
saue|es jdwex3

SNOILY¥3dO
TSISNIIXT NOILYITIO

INNIATY ONILVHEIHO SSOHD TVIOL

¢ :anuUaAay sso49 punosbdwe) (ejo)

¥3HLO
anuaAay dwng aiseps Jadwe)
snuaAay (ejuay jubisdwe)

sladiles jo Jagquin abesary

uoyezijin punosbdwe) Jo skeq |ejoL

aysdwe? Jad uoLezinn jo skeg

yiuoy 1ad sheq |ejo]
yjuoly Jad sAeq




75°569'59$ YT 128'19S 97'9v0'19S 92°9v0°19% 95°£02°89$  WMdY XBj0D I8N

TEGE0'ES TS'660 €5 TS BE0'ES TEEG0ES TS 660 £S juswalaul 30IAISS 1990
20'965°29% €9°T2L'85$ SL°9Y6°LS$ SL9V6°LSS S0'80T9$  useD 1aN punosbidwed sued wemars
“INNIA3Y X4T700 40 IOVTIIA
€9'vE8'9T €9°vE89T €9'VE8'9T €9'vE8'91 60°EZZ'TTS  JADIAY3S 1930 TviOL
Y6'ELT'TT 9°02v'0T TI'8TL6 S6'790'6 €6'669'S$ Jediound (e301
YEELTTIS Y9 0Zr0T TT8ILE 67006 £6'669'S UEOT JUO.S |BIISLULIOYD XEBY0D
Jedisuud
69°099'S 00°vIY'e 29°91T'L 89'TLLL 9T°€25'5S jsasalu] [ejoL
(EOEERH DOviva [ BITLLL 9T°€CS'SS UB07 JUOIS [BIOISWWOD XEHOD
BEET
el je1ol (2108 [T el T@0IAISS 1090 XEjj0g JO SOE[IIA
20°965'79% €9'T2L85S SL°9b6°LSS SL'9Y6°LSS S0°'80T'S9$  HSVD I1dvingdiyisia 1IN
€9'VES‘ITS 20°60L°075 06°€8b‘129 06°€8Y°TCS 09°¢ZE'VTS  3DIANIS 1930 V101
88'9TL'6 E€LV18CT §S'SL9'2T T0°TZ8°TT YSYEY'LS fedioupd [eyo1
BEOTL6S ELPTIERT §9°6L9TT 10TER'TT YSYER'L :ueo7 punoibdwe) yed Hemals
edinuig
SLLOT'L 62'768°L vE'808‘8 88°299'6 90°888°9$ 1sa1au] jejol
sSCaovss BT PEE'L FEBOSE 882906 90'EER'Y! ‘ueoT punosbdwed sued Hemals
g0l el (2N JE30L [T EEE]

HENIJI¥T I0IAG35 1830

S9'0Ev'6L S9°0EV‘6L S9'0EY'6L S9'0EY'6L S9'0EV'6LS vua3s
00't79€°9T 00'9€'9T 00°'9€'9T 00°v9€'9T 00°t9€E'9TS 3ISNIdX3 SNOILYY3LO TVLOL
00'v9€'9T 00'9€9T 00'v9€'9T 00'v9€'9T 00°'v9€'9TS suopesadQ [ej0L
0005¢3 00°05Z5 0070523 00°05¢$ 0070525 5934 pue asuadl]
00°0S2'TS 00°0S2'T$ 00052°T$ 00°0S2'T$ 00'0S2'TS aouelnsu|
00°0009$ 00°000'9$ 00°0009$ 00°0009% 00°000'9S uoowoid/Buisiueapy
00°009% 00°009$ 00°009$ 00'009% 00'009% soueUBjUIBI/SIEDRY
00°000'S$ 00°000°s$ 00°000°S$ 00°000'S$ 00°000'SS abemag pue Jajep seNmn
000099 007009% 00°009$ 00°009% 00°009$ |eAcwIaY 8ISEAN
00'v92$ 00'v92$ 00'v9Z$ 00°v92$ 00°92$ soxel |lolked
00°00¥°'2$ 00°00Y'2$ 00°00t'2$ 00°00v‘2S 00°00b'$ sabepp 1dwexauoN
000$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ soxe| jiosfed
00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ saueles 1dwex3
€01 el JE10L feroL fe0L ‘SNOILVY3d0
BI5NId%3 NOILVETd0
S9'V6L'S6 S9°b6L'S6 S9'V6LS6 S9'V6L'S6 SO'v6L'66$  IMNIAIE ONILVETd0 SS08D V101
S9b6L'SES S9'¥62'S6S S9°'v6£°56% S9't6.2'56% S6L'S6% ¢ :anuasay ssoig punoifidwes jejol
0005 0005 0003 0005 [ ¥3H10
Ob'STS'ES Ov'STSES Ov'STS'ES Ov'STIS'ES SIS'ES anuaasy dwng aisepn Jadwes
ST'6L2'76$ ST6LT'T6S ST6LT°T6S S2'6L2'76$ 6L2'265 anuanay [e1UsY 1yBisdwes
INNIATE 55089
618 6/8 648 648 6.8 sladwen j0 Jaquinp [enuuy sbesany
89T L£9°C L9 L£9°C L£9°C uopezin punosBdwes o sAeq [ENULY (B101
9zt 91 9z1 9et 9zt aysdweg Jad uouezinn Jo skeq [enuuy
TUonEZnn punobduE]
uonezinn %
TUGTEZA snsdwe]
S9¢ S9¢ <S9€ <9¢ [9¢ yiuop Jad sheq |2101
3 59¢ 53 SOE S9€ iuoW Jad skeq
gleax 2L RN Ziesk [LETN TiUGR Jad shed

ZZOTRLIL
SIEBA A 1114 {INTINTLVLIS JWODNI 03103084
ANNOHOdWYD HHEVd LHVMALS



S1S3¥04 IDVNYW-TT1IM
WO d3d¥d HLIM Faviv

N
"

fiap ,Jjen .J..J\.J./Z 0&4 409@ S Yo

AL SSTUPVINY oo
LOW )30? Vﬂé

= TPV

FOR YOUR EXPRESSION OF SYMPATHY



Public Safety Committee Meeting
August 1%, 2022
6:00 p.m.

The Village of Colfax Public Safety Committee met on August 1%, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the Rescue Squad, 614C
Railroad Ave., Colfax, WI. Members Present were: Jody Albricht, Jeff Prince and Margaret Burcham, Chair.
Also present were Rescue Director Knutson and Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann.

Village Owned vs. District — The Committee would like to have additional research completed prior to bringing
the topic before the Board. The Attorney presented a letter listing the pros and cons of Village Owned or
District and the auditor identified similar pros and cons. The things that the Committee feels would be helpful
in assisting the Board to render a decision would be to create the list of assets, age, current values, finances at
a point in time, building rent, projections of a timeline of possible important dates to be considered, how long
does it take to create a new EIN, create a new name, establish payroll tax accounts with the state and federal
offices, what is needed to transfer the Colfax Rescue License, property & liability insurance, work comp
insurance, auditing, CMS/Medicare transition, etc. What will happen during the transition with the assets?
Will there be a cost to the District? What happens with any fund balance? What happens with any deficit?

The goal to gather the information to present to the Public Safety Committee is October 17", 2022.

Preliminary Discussion for 2023 Budget — The budget will be calculated in more detail once Knutson is able to
get some of the questions answered by the committee on how to proceed.

Copier Analysis— Knutson explained that he has two printers, one in each office. One printer has been starting
to have problems with noise and in reaching out to a technician, they have indicated that the printer is
considered a throw away printer and it would not be cost effective to have a tech come out to evaluate and
repair. Knutson received two quotes for two leased copiers, One Source Imaging and EO Johnson. One Source
Imaging has a Commercial Epson Ink Jet Printer/Copier. The lease and maintenance agreement allows for
5,000 black copies and 1,500 color copies, estimating the cost to be $212.75 per quarter. EO Johnson has
Commercial Ricoh Laser Printer/Copier. The lease and maintenance agreement allows for 750 black and 200
color copies and then there is a per page cost after the limit is met, estimated the cost to be $240.11 per
quarter. A motion was made by Albricht and seconded by Prince to recommend to the Board accepting the
Once Source Imaging lease and maintenance option for two printers for the Rescue Squad. A voice vote was
taken with all members voting in favor. Motion carried.

Consider Billing Service — Knutson had run into a billing service, Cloud PCR, which quoted a very reasonable
price of 6% of the amount of the collections. This particular billing service would also provide at no additional
cost the licenses for Cloud PCR licensing for 900 calls per year, CAD/Transport Scheduling, Truck Checks, Check
Sheets, Scheduling Software, Learning Management, Inventory Management, Asset Management and CAD
Integration. The one-time setup fee, CAD Integration Fee and Training fees totaling $9,440 would also be
waived. Two Ruggedized Chrome Toughbooks are also provided, one for each ambulance. The Rescue Squad
would be able to cancel their e-scheduling, ImageTrend Software Program, AIM billing software, Clearing
House-Trizetto. Knutson estimates these software packages to cost approximately $10,000 per year. Between
the software costs, Sheila’s time and wages and Don’s time and wages; Knutson feels that he change would
net zero and would free Sheila’s time up for other Village tasks. The committee would like a few other items
clarified prior to making a recommendation such as: what are the latest dates to be able to take advantage of
the pricing provided, is there an opt out in the event a District was determined to be the future of the Rescue
Squad, itemize in more detail the cost comparison between the billing company at 6% of revenue vs. Sheila’s
time, etc.



Any other discussion topics— Knutson explained that he has applied for some ARPA Grant Funds which include
$200,000 towards an ambulance, $28,000 for an auto load for the ambulance and $10,000 for computers. The
notification of award is expected around the middle of August. The state did issue a one-time funding which
the first half in the amount $12,615 arrived in July and the second half is expected in February 2023. These
funds are earmarked as equipment funds and Don is looking for additional guidance as the program is
developing.

Committee member asked if the Village allows motorhomes to drain their sewage. Niggemann indicated that
is not allowed and she would have the Police Chief check into the situation mentioned.

Adjournment — A motion was made by Prince and seconded by Albricht to adjourn the meeting. All members
voted in favor. Meeting adjourned.

Margaret Burcham, Chairperson

Public Safety Committee Meeting Minutes August 1st, 2022 Page 2



Wesex

NSPECTIONS

2921 Ingalis Road
Menomonie, WI 54751

Mobile: 715-556-0066
www.weberinspections.com
inspector@weberinspections.com

Village of Colfax

Date Customer
] 7/1/2022 Mittlestadt
7/1/2022 Homes By Croix Creek

== 7/27/2022 Anderson

Activity Report

Service

Final Inspection/Occupancy
Slab Plumbing

Permit Issued

Any Permit with a check mark can be viewed on the state website

Pass/Fail

Passed

Passed

July

Project

Deck



"Weber Inspections

2921 Ingalls Road, Menomonie, WI 54751

715-556-0066

Building Permit

Village of Colfax

Date 7/27/22

Issued to: Sue Anderson

Address: 104 Viking Dr., Colfax Wis. 54730
Project: Replacing existing deck.

Permits Issued:

Inspections Needed:

X Yes

No

Cost

Phase

Rough

Final

Construction $90.00

Footing

HVAC

Foundation

Electrical

Basement Drain Tiles

Plumbing

Construction

Erosion Control

Plumbing

Total S 90.00

Heat/Vent/AC

Paid

Electrical

Insulation

Occupancy




CRS JULY REPORT

INCIDENTS

TOWN OF COLFAX 7
14

VILLAGE OF COLFAX 1

TOWN OF ELK MOUND

VILLAGE OF ELK MOUND

TOWN OF GRANT

TOWN OF OTTER CREEK

TOWN OF SAND CREEK

TOWN OF TAINTER

VILLAGE OF WHEELER 2

MUTUAL AID RECEIVED MENOMONIE FIRE

MUTUAL AID RECEIVED EAU CLAIRE FIRE

TOTAL INCIDENTS CRS RESPONDED TO

o

A O N OO

MUNICIPALITIES 2022

MA RECEIVED
36%

VIL OF WHEELER .
36%

TOWN OF TAINTER
7 1%

TOWN OF OTTER
AW

TOWN OF GRANT

TOWN OF ELK
16 1%

RECEIVING FACILITIES 2022

MARSH EAU CLAIRE
15.6%

HSHS SACRED
31%

MCHS BLOOMER
94%

MCHS MENOMONIE
28 1%

2
1
53

RECEIVING FACILITIES
MAYO CLINIC HEALTH SYSTEM EAU CLAIRE

MAYO CLINIC HEALTH SYSTEM MENOMONIE
MAYO CLINIC HEALTH SYSTEM BLOOMER
HSHS SACRED HEART

MARSHFIELD EAU CLAIRE

INTERCEPT MENOMONIE FIRE
INTERCEPT EAU CLAIRE FIRE

STANDBY

CANCELED

REFUSED

FIRE ELK MOUND FD

FIRE BOYCEVILLE FD

VIL OF COLFAX
28 6%

TOWN OF COLFAX
12.5%

VIL OF ELK MOUND

16 1%

MCHS EAU CLAIRE
43.8%

= NAENW=2DNDO - WO



FLEET

month
Beginning end Yearly Fuel Cost fleet operation
Mileage mileage Mileage pump price Maintenance Hours cost per mile

M7 (2011 Dodge) 89014 94216 5202 $3,160.00 $335.79 184, $0.67
M8 (2014 Dodge) . 70408 72936 2528 $1,648.60 $0.00 83 $0.38
Total 2022 7730 $4,808.60 $335.79. 116 $0.53
CRS NOTES

e FUNDING ASSISTANCE FOR AMBULANCE SERVICES crs RECEIVED $2,431.74 FOR TRAINING, $4,007.60 FOR
EQUIPMENT FOR STATE FISCAL YEAR 2023. THIS IS FOR UNBUDGETED EXPENSES. ALSO THIS FISCAL YEAR
WE RECEIVED A ONE TIME BONUS FROM ARPA FUNDS $12,195.12 IF SPENT BY FEBRUARY WE WILL RECEIVE
AN ADDITIONAL $12,195.12 AGAIN UNBUDGETED EQUIPMENT EXPENSES AND OTHER EQUIPMENT NOT
COVERED BY OTHER FAP FUNDS,
M8 HAS ACTED UP AND iS CURRENTLY AT MARQUART DODGE FOR EVALUATION.
REMINDER OUR ANNUAL MEETING IS AUGUST 31, 2022 AT 7 P.M. AT CRS.
CRS CONDUCTED A SMALL TABLETOP DISASTER EXERCISE FOR THE VILLAGE OF ELK MOUND THAT WAS
WELL RECEIVED.

e FALL SCHEDULE IS FILLING UP WITH FOOTBALL GAMES HORSE SHOWS AND OTHER EVENTS.

August, 2022

' ]
i =TI 1800 - 1900 QRIGHT OUT ELK MOUND 1600 - 1800,

L o " 1n 12 11
Ow ©survER HORSE TRIAL 0700 1500 @ISUMMER HORSE THIAL 0700 - 1800
=LK MOUND FOOTBALL SCRIMMAGE
SPRING VALLEY
0820 1200

s 1600 - 1900

3 12 i3] ) 5 26 ar
o GRS MEETING 1830 - 2030 CELX MOUND FOOTBALL EAU QAIRE  CICOLFAN FOOTBALL BEVA 1830 - 2200
NEMORIAL OBLK MOUND FOOTBALL ST LROIX
Lo Omp2 030 CEENTRAL

1830 2200

an n
©FELK MOUND FODTE AL ST CROIX 1900 - 0
CENTRAL 1600 -+ 2000

e M7 HAD 90% OF THE DEER DAMAGE FIXED BUT WE HAD TO CALL IT BACK IN SERVICE BECAUSE OF M8
LOSING POWER.

FINANCIALS



W& Billing

Billing Stats

Waiting To Be Printed:
Incomplete Bills:

Bills Needing Payors:
Bills Needing Rebilled:
Imported Bills:

Total Pending Bills: 262

O 20O 0O =

‘ Pending Bills by Days Old

. @ 089 on
Q o0 08

@ ot 262

Pending Bills by Payor

B redicare 3
0 mediaia (10)
. Commercial (51}
% B ratient 1192
. || @ ore @

o Total (262}

®o20cs |
@ sosn®

- Billing Stats

- Current Month New Trips:
- Current Month Trips Billed:
' Current Month Transactions Posted: 74

0
22

i Pending Amount by Days Old

m

Pending Amount by Payor

-

1 @ o-29 ss883870)
| O 3059 (57.50578)

@ co-09 5125757

0 0+ ($167.137.60

| B o (526605785

@ vedicare (s13635.09)
) Medicaia (55.70296)
@ commercial (348563.15)
O rotient (5198,156.60)
' @ otrer (3000) j
I O Totar (5266,057.85) :



- AR Stats

A/R Balance YTD: $266,057.85
A/R Balance Last Month: $259,634.10

Current Month Transactions
by Type

@ reveve 33

) royment (1)

[ KIY

D) ssapett @
| @ Tt 49

‘ Current Month Amount
by Type

| v A

B revenve (51212732
O Payment 8301205
@ o s265152

0 BaaDent (s000
B o 51783089




WILLIAM J, ANDERSON
CHIEF OF POUICE

JULY 2022 POLICE REPORT

COLFAX POLICE DEPARTMENT

P.0. B0X 417, 613 MAIN ST.

COLFAX, WI 34730

(715) 962-3136 OFFICE
{715) 962-4357 FAX

Printed on August 5, 2022

CFS Date/Time

07/01/22 07:15:19
07/01/22 19:31:49
07/02/22 08:34:52
07/03/22 18:59:01
07/04/22 00:25:02
07/04/22 02:51:36
07/04/22 02:58:40
07/04/22 03:19:10
07/04/22 13:33:42
07/05/22 07:00:59
07/05/22 08:02:36
07/05/22 09:36:29
07/05/22 12:13:34
07/06/22 15:45:07
07/07/22 20:10:07
07/08/22 08:31:37
07/08/22 18:55:35
07/08/22 21:56:37
07/09/22 22:38:26
07/10/22 09:56:46
07/10/22 22:56:59
07/12/22 00:32:10
07/13/22 13:58:06
07/13/22 16:22:04
07/15/22 12:13:15
07/16/22 01:43:30
07/16/22 14:04:03
07/17/22 18:35:28
07/18/22 06:27:59
07/18/22 12:26:56
07/19/22 23:26:55
07/20/22 12:05:18
07/20/22 21:33:52
07/21/22 08:43:41
07/21/22 21:43:13
07/22/22 03:53:56
07/22/22 12:08:09
07/22/22 23:34:01
07/24/22 01:31:24
07/24/22 19:24:58

Description

SUSPICION

TRAFFIC ACCIDENT -
EMERGENCY
TRAFFIC STOP

911 MISDIALS,

owl

DOMESTIC DISPUTE
MISCELLANEOQUS -
911 HANG UP CALL -
EMERGENCY
TRAFFIC ACCIDENT -
EMERGENCY
EMERGENCY
TRAFFIC RELATED
SUSPICION
BURNING

TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
TRAFFIC STOP
DEATH- NATURAL
SUSPICION
BUSINESS CHECKS,
SUSPICION
EMERGENCY
EMERGENCY

911 HANG UP CALL -
THEFT

911 HANG UP CALL -
EMERGENCY
EMERGENCY
INEBRIATE CONTACT
911 HANG UP CALL -
REQUEST TO OPEN
EMERGENCY
SUSPICION

MENTAL CASE
EMERGENCY
EMERGENCY
TRAFFIC STOP
CUSTODY DISPUTES

Primary Units

216
228
CXMD7
221

218
221

212

CXMD7

501

CXMD8

501, CXMD8
501

226

212
508
508
ME1
228, 508
508
501
CXMD7
CXMD7
215
217
229
CXMD7
CXMD8
214, 508
501
508
CXMD7
226, 508
228
CXMD7
CXMD7
221
214

Page 1 of 2



CFS Date/Time

07/25/22 09:31:56
07/26/22 11:57:38
07/26/22 13:52:43
07/26/22 20:47:46
07/26/22 22:22:35
07/27/22 19:34:38
07/27/22 20:12:53
07/27/22 20:23:00
07/28/22 07:04:39
07/28/22 07:24:15
07/28/22 12:38:00
07/28/22 14:16:05
07/28/22 18:40:38
07/29/22 17:16:08
07/29/22 21:28:35
07/29/22 22:09:14
07/30/22 10:25:41
07/30/22 19:02:09
07/30/22 21:54:38
07/30/22 22:34:20
07/31/22 10:39:40
07/31/22 19:12:18

Total Records: 62

Description

JUVENILE

CHECK WELFARE ON
ALARM

TRAFFIC STOP
EMERGENCY
DISORDERLY
TRESPASSING
EMERGENCY
EMERGENCY
EMERGENCY
STRAY/DEAD ANIMAL
SUSPICION
SUSPICION
EMERGENCY
SUSPICION

911 HANG UP CALL -
EMERGENCY
TRAFFIC STOP
SUSPICION
TRAFFIC STOP

911 HANG UP CALL -
DEATH- NATURAL

Primary Units

501

501

501

508

CXMD7

212

212
CXMD7
CXMD7, M2

501

501

212
CXMD7
508, 229
508
CXMD7
228
508
508
217
ME2

Page 2 of 2



Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer
August 5™, 2022

Things coming up:

Monday, August 8" 2022 7 pm — Regular Board meeting

Tuesday, August 9", 2022 — ELECTION

Thursday, August 11" 2022 6pm-~ Public Works Committee — Jed(Chair), Jody & Carey
Monday, August 15", 2022 — Public Safety Committee Meeting — Jeff, Jody & Margaret
Tuesday, August 16", 2022 — Solid Waste & Recycling Committee Meeting

Monday, August 22" 2022 7 pm — Regular Board meeting

Saturday, August 27™ 2022 Tractor Fest at the Fairgrounds

Friday, August 26", 2022 to Sunday, August 28" 2022 Bushwacker Softball Tournament
Wednesday, September 28™M 2022 at 5 pm — Street Committee Meeting at the Public Works
conference room.

Collection Sites:

There is an ad in the Messenger to recruit workers for the collection sites.



